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Jasmina Farkas

From: Christopher Sarris <chris@rexig.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:54 PM
To: Jasmina Farkas
Cc: 'Paul Poliszot'; Parkside Village Sales
Subject: RE: AVIA 2 2808 and AVIA 2 3008

Yes I can come tomorrow at 10:45 
 
 
Christopher Sarris | Realty Executives Investment Group Ltd.

Sales Representative 
 (416) 802-0067 

  

 (647) 800-9163 
  

│  www.rexig.ca 
  

 

     

  
 
 
From: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@lifeatparkside.com>  
Sent: January 22, 2021 1:53 PM 
To: Christopher Sarris <chris@rexig.ca> 
Cc: 'Paul Poliszot' <paul@rexig.ca>; Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: RE: AVIA 2 2808 and AVIA 2 3008 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Our sales representative Alen will be at the sales office tomorrow at 10.45. Can you please come then? 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
JASMINA FARKAS 
SITE ADMINISTRATOR 
 

 
 
465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B 0E3  
T. 905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772 

LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM 
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mailto:<jasmina@lifeatparkside.com>
mailto:<chris@rexig.ca>
mailto:<paul@rexig.ca>;
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From: Christopher Sarris [mailto:chris@rexig.ca]  
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:13 PM 
To: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@lifeatparkside.com> 
Cc: 'Paul Poliszot' <paul@rexig.ca> 
Subject: RE: AVIA 2 2808 and AVIA 2 3008 
 
Hi Jasmina, 
 
Can you please advise when the best time is I could come and collect the cheques for my Client? 
 
Also would you be able to share any of your inventory that is currently outstanding?  
 
Thank you 
 
 
Christopher Sarris | Realty Executives Investment Group Ltd.

Sales Representative 
 (416) 802-0067 

  

 (647) 800-9163 
  

│  www.rexig.ca 
  

 

     

  
 
 
From: Paul Poliszot <paul@rexig.ca>  
Sent: January 21, 2021 12:19 PM 
To: Chris Sarris <chris@rexig.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: AVIA 2 2808 and AVIA 2 3008 
 
Want to follow up with Roberto and see whats up? 
 
 

 

Paul Poliszot 
CEO & Broker of Record | Realty Executives Investment Group Ltd.
  
cell: 416.878.1900 office: 416.822.7699  
website: www.rexig.ca  
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@lifeatparkside.com> 
Date: Sun, Jan 17, 2021 at 4:33 PM 
Subject: RE: AVIA 2 2808 and AVIA 2 3008 
To: roberto Tassone <rtassone21@gmail.com> 
Cc: sebastian@rexig.ca <sebastian@rexig.ca>, Paul Poliszot <paul@rexig.ca> 
 

Sebastian dropped off the NSF replacements for Avia 2 3008 and 2808 units. I checked with lawyers and none of these 
cheques went NSF. 

I am not sure why the disconnect. Our records indicate that initial deposits for both units cleared. I just want to know if 
you will pick them up because both cheques are certified so worth the value. 

  

Please advise. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

JASMINA FARKAS 

SITE ADMINISTRATOR 

  

mailto:jasmina@lifeatparkside.com
mailto:rtassone21@gmail.com
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465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST 

MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B 0E3  

T. 905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772 

LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM 

     

  

  

  

From: roberto Tassone [mailto:rtassone21@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 4:27 PM 
To: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: Re: AVIA 2 2808 and AVIA 2 3008 

  

Not sure what they are for ? 

  

On Sun, Jan 17, 2021 at 4:26 PM Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@lifeatparkside.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

  

Please advise if you will be picking up these cheques or is it OK if I shred them. Thank you. 

  

  

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
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